

MICHIGAN RADIOLOGICAL SOCIETY A Chapter of the American College of Radiology

MRS Board of Trustees Minutes February 20, 2025 Zoom

	<u> </u>	
Present	Shadi Azar, MBBS	Perry Pernicano, MD, FACR
	Kathleen Barry, MD, FACR	Rocky Saenz, DO
	James Cavanagh, JD	Shannon Sage
	Leah Davis, DO	Walter Sahijdak, MD, FACR
	Mark DeLano, MD, FACR	Rojanandham Samudrala, MD, FACR
	Michael Hicks, MD	Katharine Scharer, MD, FACR
	Randy Hicks, MD, MBA, FACR	Evita Singh, MD
	Michael Kasotakis, MD, FACR	Ashok Srinivasan, MD, FACR
	Ralph Lieto, MS, FACR	Ronald Stallworth
	Danny Ma, MD	Michael Votruba, MD, FACR
	Sabala Mandava, MD, FACR	Mark Weiss, MD, FACR
	Duane Mezwa, MD, FACR	Andrew Woodrow, MD
	Anicia Mirchandani, MD	Alkis Zingas, MD, FACR
	Mark Pennington, MD	Harvey Yee, MD
Absent	Paul Chuba, MD, PhD, FACR	Kate Klein, MD, FACR
	N. Reed Dunnick, MD, FACR	John Kalabat, MD, FACR
	Roger Gonga, Jr., MD, FACR	Tracy King, MS
	Brent Griffin, MD	Bakul Lather, MD
	Karen Grajewski, MD	Michael Mahacek, MD
	Ali Harb, MD	Andrew Moriarity, MD
	Joseph Junewick, MD, FACR	Andreea Moore, MD
	Stephan Kilanowski, MD	Gaurang Shah, MD, FACR

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Rocky Saenz, DO, President, Michigan **Radiological Society**

1. Minutes: The minutes for the January 16, 2025, meeting were approved with changes. MOTION: To approve the minutes for the January 16, 2025, meeting with changes. Second. Motion carried.

2. Officer Reports:

- a. **President's Report** Nothing to report.
- b. **President-Elect's Report** Nothing to report.
- c. Vice President's Report Nothing to report.
- d. Secretary's Report Nothing to report.

3. Committee Reports

- Awards Doctor Saenz informed the board that Erick Spickler and Mark Weiss were nominated for the 2025 Gold Medal Award.
 - MOTION: To approve the nominated gold medal winners. Seconded. Approved.
- Communications Doctor Ma discussed various updates and future projects for their website to included creating a gallery for past events and updating the jobs bank to allow employers to create and update their own listings. Doctor Ma also mentioned the need for more personalized posts on social media to increase engagement and discussed the possibility of a selfie station at future MRS events to gather images for use on the website and other marketing materials.
- Fellowship Doctor Zingas asked the board for any recommendations of candidate for FACR.
- Legislative Affairs James Cavanagh gave an overview of the written report and discussed a potential spring legislative day. Mr. Cavanagh also introduced Ronald Stallworth who will be his replacement when he retired later this year.
- Nominating Ralph Lieto presented the 2025-26 nomination slate for a vote.
 MOTION: To approve the 2025-26 nomination slate as presented Seconded.
 Approved.
- Program Doctor Woodrow reported that the Spring Summit would be held on May 16-17, 2025, at the Fort Pontchartrain Hotel in downtown Detroit and the theme will be artificial intelligence. Doctor Woodrow also reported that the committee recommended foregoing the fall conference in lieu of a couple of in person networking receptions in the fall.
- **4.** MRS Foundation Update Doctor Kasotakis discussed the various scholarships that the foundation was offering for the ACR Annual meeting.

5. ACRa Grant – MRG -

- Doctor Davis informed the board that the MRS was once again approved for a grant from the ACR in the amount of \$25,000 and a application was submitted for the RBMA award.
- 6. Old Business
- 7. New Business
- 8. Adjourn: The meeting was adjourned by President Rocky Saenz, DO, at 5:56 p.m.

These minutes were approved by Rocky Saenz, DO, President, Michigan Radiological Society.